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CLARIFICATION No. 6 
 

In accordance with the Tender for Supply, Installation & Commissioning of SCADA Wide Area 

Network & Backup Control Centre Hardware for KenGen Hydroelectric Power Plants, 

KenGen hereby issues Clarification No.6 

No. Clarification sought KenGen Response 

1 SECTION V: TECHNICAL 

SPECIFICATIONS 

1.5.2 Bidders’ Technical Proposal 

The technical offer requires a mobilization 

schedule in its content. But on page 104 it is 

written "not applicable" as highlighted. Can you 

please confirm whether it is required for this 

tender or not?  

 Mobilisation schedule is not required.  

 Implementation program is required as 

detailed in clause 1.5.2.2.1 of technical 

specifications  

2 SECTION V: TECHNICAL 

SPECIFICATIONS 

6.2.2 Solar Hybrid Inverter Charger 

For the Solar Hybrid Inverter Charger in the 

technical specification and technical schedules, 

no manufacturer could be found that fully 

provides the following features. Will the 

deviation be acceptable? If it is not acceptable, 

can you please share the relevant 

manufacturer's information? 

What is the existing Solar Hybrid Inverter 

Charger and model?  

As per tender requirements  

3 SECTION III - EVALUATION AND 

QUALIFICATION CRITERIA 

The manufacturer's authorization is required 

for the products on page 39 and page 66. 

However, page 55 ITM5 includes different 

products. As we understood, it will be 

sufficient to submit manufacturer authorization 

letter for only for the materials listed at page 

39 and 66. Can you please confirm?  

 Manufacturer authorisation (in the 

format given in the tender forms page 

163) is mandatory for equipment listed 

in item 11 (11. SUBCONTRACTORS / 

MANUFACTURER'S 
AUTHORIZATION) of evaluation 

criteria, page 66 (same as in ITT 13.1 

page 40). 

 Manufacturer warranty is required for 

items listed in item 2.5 of technical 
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evaluation criteria page 55-56. Evidence 

of this to be in the documents listed in 

item 2.5 of technical evaluation criteria  

4 SECTION III - EVALUATION AND 

QUALIFICATION CRITERIA 

Qualification criteria  
For Bidders in a Joint venture where applicable 

and specially with respect to Evaluation 

Criteria 4.2, Specific Experience (Page 62 of 

276 of the Tender Document), current 

evaluation criteria for Joint Members, ALL 

MEMBER COMBINED is stated as N/A, 

request and based on the spirit and intent of 

forming joint ventures that the evaluation 

criteria be amended to MUST MEET 
REQUIREMENT.  

As per tender requirements  

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION No.6 

 

We, the undersigned hereby certify that the clarification is an integral part of the document and the 
alterations set out in the clarification have been incorporated in the tender proposal. 

 

 
Signed………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

 

 

Tenderer…………………………………………………………................................................. 

 

 

 

Date …………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

 


